
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, September 19, 2024 

WORK SESSION – 3:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment

4. Approval of Minutes

• Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting

5. Superintendent’s Report

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update
• Superintendent's Remarks

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st Century 
Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2026 State 
Capital Outlay Project Application

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Rose Garden HVAC Replacement 
and Electrical Upgrade

7. Board Business

• Local Board Governance Training Plan (For Potential Action) – Mr. Scamihorn

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Hutchins

8. Approval of Agenda

9. Recess to Executive Session



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, September 19, 2024 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Boys Soccer State Champions – Kennesaw Mountain High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls Pole Vault State Champion – Cassidy Woodham, Kennesaw Mountain 

High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Boys 4x200 Meter Relay State Champions – Shemarr Session, Ephraim Riddick, 

Joseph Oliver, Ja’Von Broussard, Wheeler High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls 4x400 Meter Relay State Champions – Kiya Boyd, Yasmine Williams, 

Angelique Degboe, Dominique Rose, McEachern High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Boys Shot Put State Champion –Tahir Hines, Allatoona High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Girls Pole Vault State Champion – Lindsey Magaw, Allatoona High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls 200 Meter Dash State Champion – Jasmine Robinson, North Cobb High 

School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls 300 Meter Hurdles State Champion – Jasmine Robinson, North Cobb High 

School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Girls 100 Meter Dash State Champion – Ryan Davis, Hillgrove High School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 6A Girls 800 Meter Run State Champion – Oluwatosin Awoleye, South Cobb High 

School  

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Boys 800 Meter Run State Champion – Joseph Minecci, Walton High School 

• 2023-2024 GHSA Class 7A Boys 1600 Meter Run State Champion – Joseph Minecci, Walton High School 

• 2024 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award – Procurement Services Department  

• 2024 Quality Public Procurement Departments Award – Procurement Services Department  

• Cobb County Public Safety Appreciation Week 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Student Matters 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, September 19, 2024, Board 

Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 

Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2026 

State Capital Outlay Project Application 



 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Rose Garden HVAC 

Replacement and Electrical Upgrade 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 8.15.24 mlg Page 1 of 5

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

   UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 15, 2024 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

August 15, 2024, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. 

Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Interim Board Attorneys.  

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was one (1) public commenter. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Retreat

• Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Meeting

• Thursday, July 18, 2024, 3rd Tax Digest Hearing

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district

financial status update to the Board.  All Board Members received a copy of the financial status

update.

• First Day of School Video

o Mr. Ragsdale shared a video highlighting the first day of school across the district.

• Student Outcomes
o Chief Strategy and Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta shared an overview of how well

the students in the Cobb County School District performed on the Georgia Milestones compared
to five metro Atlanta school districts which are similar in size, demographics, and/or geography.
He also provided a brief comparison of schools similar to one another utilizing the new “Schools
Like Mine” tool available through the Governor’s Office of Student Achievement.

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 8.15.24 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

• Superintendent’s Remarks 

o Mr. Ragsdale gave an update regarding the ongoing book review process.   

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Accept Grant Funding Awarded through the 

FY2025 Carl D. Perkins V Program Improvement Grant 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 

  

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with PTI US Towers I, LLC, 

for the Cell Tower at McClure Middle School  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 
  

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Ford Elementary School 

Roof Replacement 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sope Creek Elementary 

School Roof Replacement 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Harrison High School 

Renovation 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain High 

School Stadium Improvements - Lighting 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Authorization to Purchase Four (4) Freightliner Step Van Mail Trucks 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Authorization to Purchase Twenty-Seven (27) School Buses 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting. 



Board Meeting 8.15.24 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the Board 

at 3:17 p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 15-minute break to discuss land, legal, and 

personnel matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, August 

15, 2024, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, 

Ms. Sayler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Interim Board 

Attorneys.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2023-2024 GADA Director’s Cup Champions – Walton High School Athletics  

• 2023-2024 SkillsUSA State Leadership Conference Gold Award Winners for Career Pathway 

Showcase Business Management and Technology – Misa McFarlin, Tanushri Dhamotharan, and 

Edore Oseragbaje, Wheeler High School  

• Georgia School Public Relations Association (GSPRA): Gold Awards (3), Silver Awards (4), and 

Bronze Award (1) – Communications Department, Strategy & Accountability Division 

• National School Public Relations Association (NSPRA): Excellence Awards (4), Merit Awards 

(4), and Honorable Mentions (5) – Communications Department, Strategy & Accountability 

Division 

• MarCom Awards: Platinum Awards (4), Gold Awards (7), and Honorable Mentions (5) – 

Communications Department, Strategy & Accountability Division 

• Georgia Association of School Personnel Administrators (GASPA): Gold Award of Excellence 

Best in Class – Employment Department, Human Resources Division 

• Georgia Association of School Personnel Administrators (GASPA): Gold Award of Excellence 

Best in Class – Systems & Personnel Department, Human Resources Division 

• 2024 GACTE State Winner, Carl Perkins Community Service Award – Dr. Tiffany Barney  

• 40 Years of Service – Mary Kaltreider, East Side Elementary School  

• 40 Years of Service – Claudette Petsch, Transportation 

• 40 Years of Service – John Stafford, Events & Venue Management  

• High School Level Teacher of the Year – Jasmin Molina, Osborne High School  

• Middle School Level Teacher of the Year – Shelly Quance, Palmer Middle School  

• Elementary School Level and District Teacher of the Year– Karen Wright, Big Shanty Elementary 

School   



Board Meeting 8.15.24 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were fourteen (14) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on 

the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation 
• Wheeler, (Philip) "Jason", appointment to Executive Director, Maintenance, Chief Technology 

and Operations Office from Director, Infrastructure Services, Chief Technology and Operations 
Office effective August 19, 2024 

 

Section II – Position Recommendation Below Principal  

High School: 

• Page, Christina, appointment to Assistant Principal, Walton High School from Teacher, Walton 

High School effective August 16, 2024 

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Accept Grant Funding Awarded 

through the FY2025 Carl D. Perkins V Program Improvement Grant 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with PTI US Towers 

I, LLC, for the Cell Tower at McClure Middle School  

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Ford 

Elementary School Roof Replacement 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to award a contract for Ford Elementary School Roof Replacement to Roof Technology 

Partners, LLC (Woodstock, Georgia) in the amount of $1,642,422.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

 



Board Meeting 8.15.24 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sope Creek 

Elementary School Roof Replacement 

• A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract for Sope Creek Elementary School Roof Replacement to Roof 

Technology Partners, LLC (Woodstock, Georgia) in the amount of $1,627,890.00.  Motion carried 

7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Harrison High 

School Renovation 

• A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to award a contract for Renovations at Harrison High School to Swinerton Builders, 

(Atlanta, Georgia) in the amount of $15,445,359.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw 

Mountain High School Stadium Improvements - Lighting 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to award a contract for Kennesaw Mountain High School Stadium Improvements – 

Lighting to West Georgia Lighting, Inc. (Villa Rica, Georgia) in the amount of $260,800.00.  

Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Authorization to Purchase Four (4) Freightliner Step Van Mail Trucks 

• A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to Purchase Four (4) Freightliner Step Van Mail Trucks from Proper Performance, LLC in 

the amount of $569,400.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 – Authorization to Purchase Twenty-Seven (27) School Buses 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to Purchase Twenty-Seven (27) School Buses from Yancy Bus Sales and Service in the 

amount of $4,535,973.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:18 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 

September 19, 2024 
 

 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
Online auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          
DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 
in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 
 
Account Charge code: N/A 
Budgeted: N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Marc Smith 
Jill Vestal 
Stephen Cochran 
 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL75MN3 JL75MN3 9/13/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNB4MN3 DNB4MN3 9/13/2022
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Y9JWM3 3Y9JWM3 8/23/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2QT5M3 B2QT5M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZJX6M3 FZJX6M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG1S8C3 BG1S8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30P39C3 30P39C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 327V7G3 327V7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DM18G3 6DM18G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86QC7C3 86QC7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKFV8C3 CKFV8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SY59C3 3SY59C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C762BC3 C762BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C13R7C3 C13R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4DS7C3 J4DS7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69ZF8C3 69ZF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L863D3 3L863D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CWR6D3 9CWR6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN7N1F3 CN7N1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD278C3 DD278C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFMS7C3 GFMS7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QYD8C3 5QYD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14YQ7C3 14YQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3FT593 F3FT593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4PR7C3 G4PR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 1Y8KVZ2 1Y8KVZ2 7/6/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8ZPM33 D8ZPM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KLNM33 4KLNM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFWRM33 BFWRM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66SQM33 66SQM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 635PM33 635PM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4GSM33 C4GSM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZKNM33 JZKNM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S2QM33 4S2QM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGGQM33 HGGQM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72ZPM33 72ZPM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3T4PM33 3T4PM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44LNM33 44LNM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVTPY33 BVTPY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N4QY33 8N4QY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3HTY33 F3HTY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JNPY33 2JNPY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97WPY33 97WPY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRNPY33 DRNPY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95NTY33 95NTY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13DTY33 13DTY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66ZPM33 66ZPM33 6/10/2020

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 1



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPGTY33 HPGTY33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QNTY33 2QNTY33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BLTY33 9BLTY33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G9TY33 1G9TY33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971596 BY9PM33 6/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2JWVZ2 B2JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3JWVZ2 H3JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1JWVZ2 G1JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1JWVZ2 J1JWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LTB433 6LTB433 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKPB433 CKPB433 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LM7PW2 9LM7PW2 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G26WLW2 G26WLW2 4/22/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C7GK13 5C7GK13 2/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMV8K13 HMV8K13 2/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GBQ3Z2 4GBQ3Z2 12/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18DNGW2 18DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VQJ0Z2 3VQJ0Z2 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PQC2Z2 4PQC2Z2 9/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRG3FX2 HRG3FX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRFQFX2 HRFQFX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRFLFX2 HRFLFX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VKK2X2 3VKK2X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC033X2 CC033X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WT23X2 2WT23X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K813X2 9K813X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48Y13X2 48Y13X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D033X2 6D033X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKYZ2X2 JKYZ2X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W133X2 4W133X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12S43X2 12S43X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19M63X2 19M63X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3503X2 F3503X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H30RMV2 H30RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS5RMV2 DS5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQBPMV2 HQBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2KRMV2 C2KRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMBDNV2 JMBDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRKJNV2 BRKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H92FNV2 H92FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3ZCNV2 G3ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33TBNV2 33TBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G844NV2 G844NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPW2PV2 CPW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94R1PV2 94R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35HHPV2 35HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX3HPV2 FX3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6X2PV2 D6X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QQ3PV2 7QQ3PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 2



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY4JPV2 DY4JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89ZJPV2 89ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G4JPV2 2G4JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53W1PV2 53W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60HHPV2 60HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C97KPV2 C97KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7SBPV2 J7SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 307BPV2 307BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZKLPV2 HZKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KNLPV2 4KNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJJLPV2 CJJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91RLPV2 91RLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ34NV2 FZ34NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NQVMV2 9NQVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N74NV2 2N74NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS2QMV2 FS2QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y5RMV2 3Y5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M2QMV2 2M2QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 878TMV2 878TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F53LPV2 F53LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXZKPV2 HXZKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CM7PV2 2CM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3946PV2 3946PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MKCPV2 2MKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BM7PV2 5BM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J58PV2 2J58PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKVDPV2 GKVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53LQNV2 53LQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1YJPV2 D1YJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DHHPV2 8DHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CNGPV2 2CNGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ51PV2 FQ51PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 676GPV2 676GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6D0PV2 G6D0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RR0PV2 3RR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6891PV2 6891PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWK0PV2 CWK0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WK0PV2 2WK0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XGHPV2 7XGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97D0PV2 97D0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTR0PV2 FTR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM34PV2 GM34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4003PV2 4003PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPWHPV2 HPWHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25Q3PV2 25Q3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3W1PV2 B3W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LF1PV2 3LF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4Q3PV2 F4Q3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJD3PV2 BJD3PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 3



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35K3PV2 35K3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C63HPV2 C63HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 163HPV2 163HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TR0PV2 2TR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6K3PV2 B6K3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMR0PV2 GMR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64K3PV2 64K3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZZ2PV2 GZZ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMF1PV2 HMF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7N34PV2 7N34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR3HPV2 BR3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T83PV2 9T83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JT83PV2 JT83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KL0PV2 5KL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0ZGPV2 H0ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S03PV2 1S03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V84PV2 7V84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TX3PV2 4TX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H14HPV2 H14HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 914HPV2 914HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RQ3PV2 9RQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WR0PV2 1WR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J04HPV2 J04HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ83PV2 CQ83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95L1PV2 95L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V83PV2 8V83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K84PV2 9K84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TMHPV2 5TMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V3HPV2 8V3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FHHPV2 6FHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTYGPV2 BTYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96X2PV2 96X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NR1PV2 9NR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GHHPV2 7GHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31XHPV2 31XHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZYGPV2 6ZYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH44PV2 CH44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1161PV2 1161PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P7HPV2 5P7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 652KPV2 652KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RTJPV2 8RTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR7KPV2 GR7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSTJPV2 JSTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2302PV2 2302PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LG1PV2 3LG1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKKJPV2 CKKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37F3PV2 37F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HTJPV2 7HTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PZJPV2 3PZJPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 4



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0NHPV2 J0NHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ7KPV2 GQ7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YZJPV2 6YZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQX3PV2 CQX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HKJPV2 9HKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L6CPV2 1L6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFKJPV2 DFKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88KJPV2 88KJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BX3PV2 6BX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SL2PV2 1SL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J832PV2 J832PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QL2PV2 8QL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27RHPV2 27RHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJG2PV2 CJG2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12R1PV2 12R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5R1PV2 J5R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8RHPV2 C8RHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HSRMV2 4HSRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J7QMV2 1J7QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZXKMV2 BZXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZZTMV2 9ZZTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 223HMV2 223HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DZNMV2 2DZNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC5NMV2 CC5NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20ZHMV2 20ZHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6ZHMV2 F6ZHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFSHMV2 CFSHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WDHMV2 5WDHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVXKMV2 FVXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GQTMV2 1GQTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMWPMV2 DMWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QSNMV2 3QSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XGLMV2 9XGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74KRMV2 74KRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPZQMV2 FPZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77TQMV2 77TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RKRMV2 1RKRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 196JMV2 196JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DRTMV2 9DRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67XGMV2 67XGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 913HMV2 913HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBMTMV2 FBMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYF9PV2 CYF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVF9PV2 GVF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WF9PV2 8WF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVF9PV2 FVF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TM9PV2 7TM9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTF9PV2 DTF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XF9PV2 3XF9PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 5



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSM9PV2 BSM9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWCBPV2 FWCBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71G9PV2 71G9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8LLPV2 C8LLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SFBPV2 8SFBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPJLPV2 FPJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PXLPV2 3PXLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KYLPV2 6KYLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BLLPV2 6BLLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KV6PV2 5KV6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DVLPV2 7DVLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SN7PV2 1SN7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM68PV2 DM68PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KQLPV2 7KQLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9S08PV2 9S08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6L8PV2 F6L8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHQLPV2 HHQLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14J9PV2 14J9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6GFPV2 G6GFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTFBPV2 HTFBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTC5PV2 CTC5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1HDPV2 J1HDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXT4PV2 CXT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRZLPV2 BRZLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B8FPV2 4B8FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDDTMV2 JDDTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y7QMV2 6Y7QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0RKMV2 F0RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXQKMV2 CXQKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B3LMV2 6B3LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S8TMV2 3S8TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BDTMV2 8BDTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 868QMV2 868QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 463LMV2 463LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRPPMV2 CRPPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B1NMV2 6B1NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B9NMV2 3B9NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JQMMV2 9JQMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JXMMV2 2JXMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQMHMV2 JQMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F55NMV2 F55NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTFNMV2 FTFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D61NMV2 D61NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNQMMV2 BNQMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 225NMV2 225NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 267GPV2 267GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6PGPV2 C6PGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YBCPV2 9YBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SGHPV2 8SGHPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 6



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJKJPV2 HJKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V2CPV2 3V2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SL0PV2 3SL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5944PV2 5944PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9Z0PV2 J9Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVNJPV2 DVNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60X2PV2 60X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GJGPV2 8GJGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V6CPV2 3V6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1V2CPV2 1V2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K2CPV2 6K2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWCGPV2 CWCGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58PGPV2 58PGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GPGPV2 1GPGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6PGPV2 F6PGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45WZNV2 45WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TS0PV2 9TS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFZ0PV2 JFZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TL2PV2 7TL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B396PV2 B396PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSH5PV2 JSH5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D196PV2 D196PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4966PV2 4966PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0S6PV2 B0S6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7266PV2 7266PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DD6PV2 7DD6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PP5PV2 2PP5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D366PV2 D366PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N84PV2 5N84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86S6PV2 86S6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DD6PV2 6DD6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FP5PV2 3FP5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC66PV2 HC66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G566PV2 G566PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBX5PV2 BBX5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3966PV2 3966PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VH5PV2 1VH5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6Y5PV2 F6Y5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDJGPV2 CDJGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9PGPV2 J9PGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8ZSNV2 C8ZSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F4RNV2 3F4RNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z1SNV2 7Z1SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q6QNV2 4Q6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ6QNV2 HQ6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W1SNV2 4W1SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ7SNV2 JJ7SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQSSNV2 BQSSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP7SNV2 CP7SNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 7



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 175TNV2 175TNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 161QNV2 161QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWYGPV2 BWYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F03PV2 3F03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C6CPV2 5C6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X10PV2 3X10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NF1PV2 5NF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2R2PV2 G2R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W50PV2 3W50PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LZBPV2 3LZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WVZNV2 3WVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GZJPV2 2GZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNDJPV2 BNDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8ZJPV2 C8ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37G1PV2 37G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H07HPV2 H07HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9R2PV2 H9R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RS3PV2 5RS3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93M2PV2 93M2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971563 BDTMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DXRMV2 2DXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGQMMV2 CGQMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBD2PV2 GBD2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2R1PV2 B2R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9D2PV2 B9D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC03PV2 BC03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QL2PV2 9QL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B403PV2 B403PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNW2PV2 FNW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC03PV2 DC03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT91PV2 HT91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MDJPV2 8MDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M72PV2 3M72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WF1PV2 9WF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9RHPV2 C9RHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ72PV2 CJ72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0W1PV2 G0W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54R1PV2 54R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T91PV2 1T91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M72PV2 2M72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ91PV2 BQ91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXW2PV2 GXW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CWZNV2 8CWZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFMHPV2 BFMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB2KPV2 GB2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WQ1PV2 6WQ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84D2PV2 84D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS32PV2 DS32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CF0PV2 4CF0PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 8



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY3HPV2 GY3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SNJPV2 5SNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VQ2PV2 6VQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VNJPV2 9VNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QTJPV2 8QTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T10PV2 5T10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLD2PV2 BLD2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5HHPV2 G5HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XZ2PV2 5XZ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G32PV2 1G32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L8JPV2 4L8JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF0FPV2 CF0FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D43DPV2 D43DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTKFPV2 DTKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1DFPV2 F1DFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 983KNV2 983KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKSHNV2 BKSHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6FJNV2 F6FJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GRJNV2 7GRJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7VCNV2 J7VCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FR1PV2 3FR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FR1PV2 6FR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RL1PV2 1RL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPS0PV2 GPS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LRHPV2 8LRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98WZNV2 98WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVZJPV2 FVZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJTJPV2 CJTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VS0PV2 1VS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK44PV2 GK44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QZJPV2 8QZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMNJPV2 JMNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6F0PV2 D6F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKRHPV2 BKRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GN2CPV2 GN2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65M0PV2 65M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTX3PV2 JTX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V10PV2 8V10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6Z0PV2 F6Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WBCPV2 4WBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SNJPV2 7SNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XL7PV2 3XL7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MVDPV2 7MVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMVDPV2 DMVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPNDPV2 CPNDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15CHPV2 15CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4CHPV2 D4CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 393HPV2 393HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50GZMV2 50GZMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 9



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDWZMV2 JDWZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6DBNV2 H6DBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2HMMV2 H2HMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GRTMV2 3GRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97KJMV2 97KJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4KJMV2 J4KJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRRTMV2 CRRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8GNMV2 G8GNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1MNMV2 B1MNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F48TMV2 F48TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNLHMV2 DNLHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W5MMV2 5W5MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H37MMV2 H37MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXXMMV2 JXXMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L0JMV2 2L0JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NXJMV2 1NXJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTMHMV2 DTMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q4PMV2 5Q4PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X4PMV2 7X4PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GWKPV2 4GWKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7HDPV2 H7HDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFQ5PV2 DFQ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37Z5PV2 37Z5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG83PV2 GG83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8MHPV2 B8MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D3HPV2 5D3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H40NPV2 H40NPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNB8PV2 GNB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C60NPV2 C60NPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DJ8PV2 7DJ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT8DPV2 HT8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 460NPV2 460NPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4536PV2 4536PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JR8PV2 2JR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22M4PV2 22M4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC4DPV2 CC4DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C01BPV2 C01BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CB6PV2 4CB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C05PV2 8C05PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YC8PV2 7YC8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76T7PV2 76T7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z6MMV2 3Z6MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFXKMV2 FFXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SWPMV2 2SWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CCKPV2 1CCKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71CKPV2 71CKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WYMPV2 3WYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SH7PV2 2SH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WW8PV2 7WW8PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 10



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y48PV2 4Y48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S48PV2 6S48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ML7PV2 7ML7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4D6PV2 J4D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7K7PV2 F7K7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GND2PV2 GND2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9S7PV2 F9S7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SL7PV2 3SL7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKS7PV2 JKS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFB8PV2 FFB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ27PV2 HJ27PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZF7PV2 CZF7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CD6PV2 2CD6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYP8PV2 DYP8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D05PV2 4D05PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27YFPV2 27YFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4205PV2 4205PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SKLPV2 9SKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 387GPV2 387GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMM6PV2 GMM6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L45PV2 1L45PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5B5PV2 J5B5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83Z7PV2 83Z7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JS7PV2 1JS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PM6PV2 3PM6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FGDPV2 4FGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9X5PV2 D9X5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTTDPV2 GTTDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK0BPV2 DK0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G889PV2 G889PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTS4PV2 HTS4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FS7PV2 3FS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B6FPV2 3B6FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60S6PV2 60S6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1W8DPV2 1W8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J6BPV2 3J6BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLL7PV2 JLL7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RJCPV2 4RJCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50VDPV2 50VDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGRBPV2 DGRBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CYKPV2 3CYKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C155PV2 C155PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R4DNV2 3R4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GZJPV2 8GZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCCHPV2 JCCHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY10NV2 HY10NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7220NV2 7220NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GT1NV2 2GT1NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH4JNV2 CH4JNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 11



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX9JNV2 JX9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G88JNV2 G88JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HTCNV2 8HTCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZD8NV2 5ZD8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCCJNV2 HCCJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVZJNV2 JVZJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15GCNV2 15GCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 549FNV2 549FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TMCNV2 1TMCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12JJNV2 12JJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65KDNV2 65KDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LCGNV2 6LCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RPJNV2 8RPJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CRJNV2 6CRJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0RDNV2 H0RDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWLJNV2 DWLJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BDJNV2 7BDJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KKJNV2 6KKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BCJNV2 9BCJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TZJNV2 6TZJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KFJNV2 8KFJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56GCNV2 56GCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6KDNV2 C6KDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1JJNV2 D1JJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT9JNV2 GT9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPMCNV2 FPMCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KVFNV2 1KVFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YTLNV2 6YTLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 182GNV2 182GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFC8NV2 BFC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTC8NV2 HTC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJT7NV2 CJT7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33TLNV2 33TLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1VLNV2 J1VLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59TLNV2 59TLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D2GNV2 7D2GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B72GNV2 B72GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNYCNV2 FNYCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MG9NV2 7MG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S7FNV2 1S7FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFBDNV2 HFBDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HK8NV2 8HK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 372FNV2 372FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74JDNV2 74JDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FYBNV2 6FYBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QPLPV2 5QPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27K5PV2 27K5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11P6PV2 11P6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBB6PV2 GBB6PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 12



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDT6PV2 CDT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3K6PV2 B3K6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4K6PV2 G4K6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQM6PV2 JQM6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3G4PV2 C3G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HT6PV2 4HT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20Z6PV2 20Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX26PV2 JX26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27K6PV2 27K6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57Z6PV2 57Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDK6PV2 CDK6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DK6PV2 9DK6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFT6PV2 DFT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LT6PV2 8LT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J0BPV2 9J0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDT6PV2 FDT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z26PV2 7Z26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MT4PV2 2MT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHT6PV2 BHT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GT6PV2 8GT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLT6PV2 GLT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HB6PV2 4HB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8K6PV2 F8K6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CP6PV2 2CP6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86P6PV2 86P6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ6BPV2 HZ6BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86K6PV2 86K6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17Q5PV2 17Q5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67Q5PV2 67Q5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5605PV2 5605PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5336PV2 5336PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6447PV2 6447PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S76PV2 7S76PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D047PV2 D047PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H447PV2 H447PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CK6PV2 7CK6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CP6PV2 8CP6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RVDPV2 7RVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9DLPV2 G9DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V26PV2 9V26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYDBPV2 FYDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BPDPV2 2BPDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NYCPV2 2NYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJYCPV2 CJYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B6FPV2 4B6FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6THDPV2 6THDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B4DPV2 4B4DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MGKPV2 6MGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XC8PV2 9XC8PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 13



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BR8PV2 1BR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25SCPV2 25SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33Y8PV2 33Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFH9PV2 FFH9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GR8PV2 5GR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FLCPV2 5FLCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H4DPV2 6H4DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C768PV2 C768PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPPLPV2 GPPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84SCPV2 84SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39LCPV2 39LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MR8PV2 3MR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBLCPV2 GBLCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XRCPV2 3XRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2347PV2 2347PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23SCPV2 23SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T9DPV2 1T9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXG9PV2 GXG9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKRCPV2 CKRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1599PV2 1599PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8L39PV2 8L39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KSFPV2 8KSFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVG9PV2 FVG9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TG9PV2 3TG9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSG9PV2 CSG9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D04DPV2 D04DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5P9PV2 B5P9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5ZFPV2 C5ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3699PV2 3699PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YDFPV2 9YDFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q1FPV2 4Q1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70H9PV2 70H9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 624DPV2 624DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TRCPV2 2TRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZYFPV2 JZYFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11H9PV2 11H9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1DGPV2 F1DGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FZ0PV2 9FZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K32PV2 3K32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCYCPV2 BCYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H699PV2 H699PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63ZFPV2 63ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBYCPV2 DBYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PYMPV2 5PYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDFKPV2 DDFKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D205PV2 D205PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WV9PV2 7WV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3THDPV2 3THDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RYCPV2 1RYCPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 14



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PPLPV2 8PPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2Y8PV2 G2Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10Y8PV2 10Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LT4PV2 9LT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6Z5PV2 C6Z5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 110LPV2 110LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLJ7PV2 BLJ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VCKPV2 9VCKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KT9PV2 2KT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VPLPV2 8VPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PL1PV2 5PL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHL1PV2 FHL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW6QNV2 GW6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38PRNV2 38PRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V9RNV2 3V9RNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY37PV2 HY37PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1147PV2 1147PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TSLPV2 9TSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 882CPV2 882CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1B1PV2 H1B1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GBCPV2 3GBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q9DPV2 5Q9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HRCPV2 8HRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZYFPV2 CZYFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKHDPV2 JKHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NQ8PV2 8NQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RRCPV2 3RRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LHDPV2 8LHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X9DPV2 8X9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9799PV2 9799PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 564DPV2 564DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3PDPV2 H3PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B34DPV2 B34DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L8DPV2 9L8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG6BPV2 GG6BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PT4PV2 1PT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZDFPV2 4ZDFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22ZFPV2 22ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6436PV2 6436PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNLFPV2 HNLFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J199PV2 J199PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3FFPV2 D3FFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG7FPV2 DG7FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H999PV2 H999PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y9DPV2 2Y9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73H9PV2 73H9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NHDPV2 6NHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBYCPV2 BBYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8999PV2 8999PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 15



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H44DPV2 H44DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCYCPV2 CCYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZN9PV2 1ZN9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39Z7PV2 39Z7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B99PV2 1B99PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YDFPV2 4YDFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DT4PV2 6DT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC39PV2 FC39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42ZFPV2 42ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG7FPV2 JG7FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2P9PV2 G2P9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32FFPV2 32FFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN9DPV2 HN9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MRCPV2 9MRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSCBPV2 FSCBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SCBPV2 5SCBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PY5PV2 7PY5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D06BPV2 D06BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SCBPV2 8SCBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD29PV2 CD29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SCBPV2 4SCBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC29PV2 HC29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B0NPV2 9B0NPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J29PV2 7J29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VP8PV2 5VP8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDN9PV2 JDN9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ0BPV2 CQ0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DP0BPV2 DP0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFGDPV2 GFGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47DBPV2 47DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNH6PV2 FNH6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPH6PV2 BPH6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS0BPV2 GS0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X86PV2 9X86PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Y86PV2 9Y86PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3Q5PV2 C3Q5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYF7PV2 HYF7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H366PV2 H366PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G266PV2 G266PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X77PV2 2X77PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRG7PV2 CRG7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3566PV2 3566PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRX6PV2 FRX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0V9PV2 D0V9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R0BPV2 2R0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYCFPV2 GYCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81F0PV2 81F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RQCPV2 2RQCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9X5PV2 F9X5PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 16



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28D6PV2 28D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWCFPV2 HWCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 982KPV2 982KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4S6PV2 J4S6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 713DPV2 713DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 486FPV2 486FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3689PV2 3689PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17YFPV2 17YFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQKLPV2 CQKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8966PV2 8966PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYV7PV2 CYV7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHJLPV2 HHJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D6CPV2 4D6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21Y3PV2 21Y3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD6FPV2 GD6FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54SCPV2 54SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZF4PV2 1ZF4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB32PV2 HB32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8632PV2 8632PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F632PV2 F632PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4632PV2 4632PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D83HPV2 D83HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 377KPV2 377KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52ZBPV2 52ZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC3HPV2 CC3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69MHPV2 69MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S34PV2 7S34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93W1PV2 93W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D24JPV2 D24JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQGHPV2 CQGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7RHPV2 H7RHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4R1PV2 H4R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97MHPV2 97MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLGHPV2 GLGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFBLPV2 BFBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J0BPV2 2J0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHP5PV2 HHP5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76DBPV2 76DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C603PV2 C603PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CK3PV2 7CK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZBCPV2 GZBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46PGPV2 46PGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 313ZNV2 313ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKSSNV2 DKSSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QBTNV2 6QBTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CJTNV2 1CJTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DZSNV2 6DZSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CPRNV2 1CPRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C35TNV2 C35TNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 17



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCZSNV2 JCZSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVFZNV2 CVFZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQRQNV2 GQRQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W4ZNV2 3W4ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2V6QNV2 2V6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS2ZNV2 JS2ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D79ZNV2 D79ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JSSNV2 2JSSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ7SNV2 GQ7SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWFZNV2 HWFZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VCZNV2 5VCZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33MSNV2 33MSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18ZSNV2 18ZSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRYQNV2 HRYQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X4ZNV2 8X4ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FYQNV2 9FYQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MJTNV2 2MJTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XLSNV2 3XLSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50MSNV2 50MSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVBTNV2 GVBTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YFZNV2 7YFZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDVPNV2 CDVPNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMBTNV2 HMBTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLSSNV2 HLSSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWBTNV2 DWBTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20MSNV2 20MSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36TGPV2 36TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJPGPV2 GJPGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48TGPV2 48TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7TGPV2 B7TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN32PV2 FN32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W72PV2 6W72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39K0PV2 39K0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M03PV2 7M03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C44PV2 5C44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N03PV2 2N03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66R2PV2 66R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXSGPV2 JXSGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YW2PV2 3YW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW3HPV2 FW3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLQ3PV2 JLQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW3HPV2 JW3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWX3PV2 HWX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P83PV2 4P83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18F3PV2 18F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN84PV2 CN84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTSGPV2 DTSGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YL2PV2 4YL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q03PV2 2Q03PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 18



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0TGPV2 D0TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MBCPV2 3MBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3R2PV2 B3R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ83PV2 FQ83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TR1PV2 9TR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BR2PV2 8BR2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8X2PV2 G8X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ03PV2 JQ03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30Z0PV2 30Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B52KPV2 B52KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GHHPV2 4GHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69WZNV2 69WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RW2PV2 4RW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H3HPV2 3H3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPGHPV2 HPGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYCGPV2 FYCGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7502PV2 7502PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H10PV2 3H10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNR1PV2 BNR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CT83PV2 CT83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB2CPV2 BB2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4T03PV2 4T03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YQ2PV2 4YQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4CCPV2 D4CCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP32PV2 FP32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5ZGPV2 D5ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z7KPV2 5Z7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXX3PV2 JXX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X7KPV2 1X7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQR1PV2 JQR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YMHPV2 4YMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XBCPV2 6XBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8F3PV2 J8F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK4NMV2 BK4NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX8NMV2 FX8NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5T7NV2 D5T7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GM7NV2 5GM7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8SCNV2 F8SCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ99NV2 JJ99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WQ3PV2 8WQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZZ8NV2 1ZZ8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PM8NV2 4PM8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JSCNV2 4JSCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BR1PV2 3BR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NL1PV2 2NL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NL1PV2 8NL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77R1PV2 77R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S7KPV2 5S7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JKJPV2 5JKJPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 19



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZWHPV2 1ZWHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8ZGPV2 B8ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZWHPV2 JZWHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDKJPV2 CDKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LKJPV2 1LKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHTJPV2 JHTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BT10PV2 BT10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKKJPV2 BKKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QFHPV2 5QFHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 646KPV2 646KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 166KPV2 166KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C51KPV2 C51KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 416KPV2 416KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B00PV2 3B00PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZRJPV2 5ZRJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ7JPV2 CQ7JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DZJPV2 8DZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQCDNV2 HQCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67JDNV2 67JDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ58NV2 JZ58NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KM7NV2 3KM7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B6ZCNV2 B6ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D21BNV2 D21BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VK0PV2 1VK0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ43PV2 FQ43PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM60PV2 BM60PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9LQNV2 C9LQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BFSNV2 6BFSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P4ZNV2 3P4ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R4ZNV2 4R4ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQHRNV2 HQHRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49DQNV2 49DQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W2ZNV2 8W2ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL7SNV2 GL7SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLHRNV2 BLHRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HPRNV2 8HPRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7FSNV2 G7FSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW9JNV2 FW9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FCGNV2 6FCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 209FNV2 209FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Z9JNV2 2Z9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCRJNV2 HCRJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJF8NV2 FJF8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZD8NV2 DZD8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LSHNV2 9LSHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TQDNV2 6TQDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4JGNV2 C4JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HS8NV2 4HS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5T8NV2 J5T8NV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 20



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9308NV2 9308NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFT7NV2 CFT7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ58NV2 JJ58NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PK8NV2 6PK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N4DNV2 5N4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSLCNV2 BSLCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3QYMV2 D3QYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5GZMV2 D5GZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 888ZMV2 888ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFQYMV2 CFQYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R2ZMV2 6R2ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZWYMV2 DZWYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LJYMV2 6LJYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6F0NV2 D6F0NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4220NV2 4220NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT70NV2 FT70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MY6NV2 4MY6NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73XYMV2 73XYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0XYMV2 F0XYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCQYMV2 BCQYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB8ZMV2 JB8ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98GZMV2 98GZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYFZMV2 CYFZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NYVMV2 9NYVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B8ZMV2 1B8ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2XYMV2 C2XYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZFZMV2 CZFZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL2ZMV2 DL2ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT2ZMV2 GT2ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14WZMV2 14WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYWYMV2 GYWYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS10NV2 JS10NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KJYMV2 2KJYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK70NV2 DK70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2WZMV2 F2WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G8ZMV2 1G8ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTYCNV2 JTYCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33R8NV2 33R8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36R8NV2 36R8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XZ7NV2 5XZ7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTZ7NV2 DTZ7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QF7NV2 5QF7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G4DNV2 3G4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MYCNV2 6MYCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GK8NV2 7GK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG39NV2 HG39NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QCDNV2 8QCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XQDNV2 4XQDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGCDNV2 BGCDNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 21



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKCDNV2 BKCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2V5DNV2 2V5DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 583GNV2 583GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FKDNV2 4FKDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 283FNV2 283FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DTCNV2 4DTCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1JGNV2 J1JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LCDNV2 5LCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PXDNV2 4PXDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34KDNV2 34KDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZQDNV2 HZQDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NCGNV2 3NCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31JGNV2 31JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DKDNV2 9DKDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KSHNV2 2KSHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 170DNV2 170DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCTCNV2 DCTCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 697GNV2 697GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B73FNV2 B73FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B37GNV2 B37GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H70DNV2 H70DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 553FNV2 553FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SQDNV2 1SQDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9559NV2 9559NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXQDNV2 JXQDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZFCNV2 8ZFCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28JGNV2 28JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHCGNV2 GHCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKCGNV2 BKCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J478NV2 J478NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RK8NV2 9RK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HXDNV2 3HXDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46G7NV2 46G7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64VLNV2 64VLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D587NV2 D587NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDWZMV2 GDWZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BN9NV2 5BN9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQC8NV2 JQC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61N7NV2 61N7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX0BNV2 FX0BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XTLNV2 6XTLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 101BNV2 101BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRVLNV2 BRVLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G87NV2 4G87NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLN9NV2 JLN9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYM7NV2 DYM7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9668NV2 9668NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9168NV2 9168NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83R8NV2 83R8NV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 22



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWKBNV2 FWKBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFTLNV2 HFTLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0N7NV2 G0N7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXKBNV2 DXKBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KVLNV2 1KVLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29YBNV2 29YBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5LBNV2 H5LBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29CJNV2 29CJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMKJNV2 BMKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51GCNV2 51GCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFTCNV2 CFTCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PGJNV2 4PGJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20BJNV2 20BJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWZHNV2 FWZHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM4JNV2 DM4JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 260DNV2 260DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RGJNV2 8RGJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVGJNV2 DVGJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G4JNV2 2G4JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLCDNV2 HLCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHKJNV2 HHKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG8JNV2 JG8JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NS8NV2 8NS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H77GNV2 H77GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC8JNV2 GC8JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R9JNV2 4R9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WMCNV2 6WMCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RD8NV2 7RD8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYGJNV2 BYGJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XWJNV2 5XWJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVSJNV2 GVSJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XGJNV2 3XGJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYZHNV2 GYZHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LNJNV2 9LNJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCFJNV2 FCFJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BCJNV2 3BCJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WV7NV2 2WV7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WV7NV2 7WV7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YL8NV2 7YL8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WL8NV2 3WL8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F44CNV2 F44CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C76GNV2 C76GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SS8NV2 6SS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TL8NV2 7TL8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z68NV2 6Z68NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V99NV2 3V99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTMCNV2 DTMCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MC8NV2 8MC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S5DNV2 5S5DNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 23



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G918NV2 G918NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPD8NV2 CPD8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHCDNV2 DHCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3178NV2 3178NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8TCNV2 G8TCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLRBNV2 BLRBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C778NV2 C778NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK18NV2 FK18NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DWDNV2 6DWDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C40DNV2 C40DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WSLNV2 8WSLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFH4NV2 DFH4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRC4NV2 JRC4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CH4NV2 1CH4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLK4NV2 DLK4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X94NV2 1X94NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTY3NV2 GTY3NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS54NV2 GS54NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BT94NV2 BT94NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FR04NV2 FR04NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P94NV2 7P94NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57QYMV2 57QYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9587NV2 9587NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQJYMV2 HQJYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L2ZMV2 3L2ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4QYMV2 G4QYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9QYMV2 D9QYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86QYMV2 86QYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27F0NV2 27F0NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64XYMV2 64XYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S70NV2 4S70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ10NV2 CZ10NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBWZMV2 FBWZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32K4NV2 32K4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXWYMV2 JXWYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65GZMV2 65GZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XWYMV2 9XWYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DQYMV2 9DQYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R2ZMV2 2R2ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWWYMV2 CWWYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8QYMV2 C8QYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM70NV2 FM70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTWTMV2 FTWTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBRKMV2 JBRKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56QPMV2 56QPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HJPMV2 6HJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34QPMV2 34QPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BZNMV2 1BZNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NFLMV2 4NFLMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 24



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWSTMV2 DWSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3405PV2 3405PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFB6PV2 DFB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPV9PV2 CPV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRC5PV2 GRC5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YF4PV2 9YF4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NM6PV2 6NM6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZF4PV2 CZF4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CK5PV2 1CK5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0T3PV2 B0T3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGK5PV2 CGK5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9456PV2 9456PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7G4PV2 G7G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMC5PV2 CMC5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L1BPV2 3L1BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJR8PV2 FJR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YC8PV2 9YC8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5SBPV2 F5SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQGKPV2 DQGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5305PV2 5305PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H156PV2 H156PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H68PV2 7H68PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGJLPV2 HGJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9997PV2 9997PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JHDPV2 6JHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RK8PV2 4RK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DN9PV2 2DN9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M08PV2 3M08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F147PV2 F147PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C556PV2 C556PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSYCPV2 CSYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69R8PV2 69R8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHB6PV2 JHB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P08PV2 5P08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLRBPV2 DLRBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7Y8PV2 F7Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52N7PV2 52N7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLRCPV2 DLRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KR0PV2 1KR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKR0PV2 FKR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KR0PV2 5KR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BNGPV2 8BNGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23L0PV2 23L0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90L0PV2 90L0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6HCPV2 G6HCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BNGPV2 5BNGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7NGPV2 J7NGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLF1PV2 HLF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBL1PV2 JBL1PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 25



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZV1PV2 GZV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J92CPV2 J92CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HD3PV2 7HD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86R1PV2 86R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKF1PV2 JKF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHBCPV2 FHBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29ZJPV2 29ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2L1PV2 B2L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6R1PV2 D6R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93L1PV2 93L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSF1PV2 FSF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23L1PV2 23L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85R1PV2 85R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MD2PV2 6MD2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1W1PV2 G1W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G91PV2 6G91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DL1PV2 7DL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DL1PV2 2DL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H91PV2 6H91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4R1PV2 B4R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NDJPV2 8NDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45K0PV2 45K0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57M0PV2 57M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VS3PV2 8VS3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JYGPV2 1JYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T7JPV2 6T7JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8MHPV2 H8MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B53PV2 6B53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH32PV2 BH32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 472CPV2 472CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRK3PV2 HRK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NRHPV2 1NRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1944PV2 1944PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W84PV2 9W84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D53PV2 6D53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKWZYW2 HKWZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDP0ZW2 HDP0ZW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM3VYW2 FM3VYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBJZYW2 HBJZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N76PV2 9N76PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15C8PV2 15C8PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHLBPV2 HHLBPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4L5PV2 G4L5PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MSCPV2 1MSCPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PTFPV2 6PTFPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRL5PV2 DRL5PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBG4PV2 DBG4PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPJ9PV2 HPJ9PV2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1967319 D8C23W2 5/7/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 26



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1967324 D8G63W2 5/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QN2FT2 4QN2FT2 4/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7J7XT2 C7J7XT2 4/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TNHDT2 9TNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLNHDT2 BLNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PKHDT2 1PKHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56Q8DT2 56Q8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16Q8DT2 16Q8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSL7DT2 GSL7DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVN8DT2 DVN8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VN8DT2 9VN8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6T26P2 D6T26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXK8DV2 CXK8DV2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXN9DV2 CXN9DV2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JRB6P2 4JRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNKC6P2 HNKC6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC9B6P2 CC9B6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JRB6P2 9JRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHRB6P2 GHRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JRB6P2 7JRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KRB6P2 7KRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJRB6P2 GJRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHRB6P2 JHRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD9B6P2 BD9B6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC9B6P2 BC9B6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JRB6P2 1JRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJRB6P2 DJRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KRB6P2 2KRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKRB6P2 CKRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QJC6P2 3QJC6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJRB6P2 CJRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JRB6P2 8JRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KRB6P2 4KRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD9B6P2 FD9B6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD9B6P2 CD9B6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JRB6P2 3JRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJRB6P2 JJRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JRB6P2 2JRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMKC6P2 JMKC6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJRB6P2 BJRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JKC6P2 1JKC6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHRB6P2 HHRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KRB6P2 5KRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJRB6P2 FJRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JRB6P2 5JRB6P2 3/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BR56P2 3BR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBR56P2 GBR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BR56P2 8BR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CR56P2 6CR56P2 2/28/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 27



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36L56P2 36L56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29R56P2 29R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBR56P2 BBR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CR56P2 9CR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79R56P2 79R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9R56P2 H9R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BR56P2 9BR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCR56P2 DCR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCR56P2 HCR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5L56P2 F5L56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BR56P2 2BR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CR56P2 1CR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5L56P2 D5L56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BR56P2 6BR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CR56P2 2CR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBR56P2 HBR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89R56P2 89R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCR56P2 GCR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BR56P2 1BR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9R56P2 J9R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBR56P2 FBR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69R56P2 69R56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCR56P2 CCR56P2 2/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRZB5P2 BRZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QZB5P2 1QZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RZB5P2 7RZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LZB5P2 7LZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRZB5P2 HRZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SZB5P2 2SZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQZB5P2 DQZB5P2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN865P2 HN865P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XL55P2 4XL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXL55P2 HXL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YL55P2 3YL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YL55P2 2YL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXL55P2 FXL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YL55P2 7YL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XL55P2 3XL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YL55P2 6YL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXL55P2 BXL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XL55P2 7XL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XL55P2 5XL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30M55P2 30M55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2TT4P2 H2TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLTT4P2 HLTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLTT4P2 GLTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NTT4P2 4NTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MTT4P2 7MTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1TT4P2 G1TT4P2 1/31/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 28



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MTT4P2 6MTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MTT4P2 3MTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52TT4P2 52TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71TT4P2 71TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMTT4P2 FMTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLTT4P2 JLTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91TT4P2 91TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42TT4P2 42TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMTT4P2 HMTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYYT4P2 HYYT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMTT4P2 BMTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MTT4P2 8MTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MTT4P2 4MTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61TT4P2 61TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31TT4P2 31TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NTT4P2 7NTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NTT4P2 1NTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41TT4P2 41TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1TT4P2 J1TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MTT4P2 5MTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22TT4P2 22TT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NTT4P2 3NTT4P2 1/31/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N2B7S2 6N2B7S2 1/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2XD6S2 G2XD6S2 12/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1SY2P2 D1SY2P2 12/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BHF5S2 8BHF5S2 12/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJWKHR2 CJWKHR2 11/15/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43SPHR2 43SPHR2 11/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 900K1P2 900K1P2 11/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C00K1P2 C00K1P2 11/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G00K1P2 G00K1P2 11/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J924NQ2 J924NQ2 10/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPR5YN2 CPR5YN2 9/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPR5YN2 DPR5YN2 9/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CPBTQ2 2CPBTQ2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFHDSQ2 JFHDSQ2 9/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1961654 FM08RQ2 8/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1961658 HL08RQ2 8/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960858 7RZ3QQ2 8/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40M0VN2 40M0VN2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX5QCL2 BX5QCL2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3MNCL2 G3MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3MNCL2 C3MNCL2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HD5BL2 2HD5BL2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H697VN2 H697VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HMGJCP2 HMGJCP2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WVSBL2 1WVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FVSBL2 5FVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVVSBL2 BVVSBL2 6/14/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 29



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FVSBL2 4FVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVVSBL2 DVVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WVSBL2 4WVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTVSBL2 DTVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFVSBL2 GFVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VVSBL2 1VVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTVSBL2 JTVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFVSBL2 BFVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VVSBL2 3VVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTVSBL2 BTVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FVSBL2 9FVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFVSBL2 CFVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FVSBL2 6FVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VVSBL2 2VVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFVSBL2 HFVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFVSBL2 FFVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVVSBL2 FVVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVVSBL2 HVVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VVSBL2 5VVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TVSBL2 8TVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VVSBL2 6VVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDVSBL2 HDVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTVSBL2 HTVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VVSBL2 8VVSBL2 6/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVG5BL2 GVG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TG5BL2 7TG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2KQRN2 B2KQRN2 6/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JZ0VN2 4JZ0VN2 5/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W38CP2 2W38CP2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSG5BL2 BSG5BL2 5/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960703 BVYWLN2 4/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960704 BW4Q9N2 4/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960621 57TJMN2 4/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960663 663GMN2 4/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X2W0N2 9X2W0N2 4/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7R5P9N2 7R5P9N2 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC0X0N2 CC0X0N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW0J0N2 JW0J0N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G609N2 4G609N2 3/28/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7D3W8N2 7D3W8N2 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4D0W8N2 4D0W8N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Z7L5L2 2Z7L5L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z7L5L2 3Z7L5L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ7L5L2 CZ7L5L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ7L5L2 GZ7L5L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8S5P8L2 8S5P8L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5FQ1YM2 5FQ1YM2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5FQP8N2 5FQP8N2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5FQQ8N2 5FQQ8N2 3/21/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 30



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5FQR8N2 5FQR8N2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5FR0YM2 5FR0YM2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5FR2YM2 5FR2YM2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BQM5L2 8BQM5L2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDXNNH2 BDXNNH2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWJZYM2 DWJZYM2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90CN8L2 90CN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFCN8L2 JFCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HCN8L2 8HCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DCN8L2 9DCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGCN8L2 BGCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGCN8L2 GGCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YBN8L2 9YBN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HCN8L2 9HCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FCN8L2 3FCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YBN8L2 5YBN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GCN8L2 1GCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FCN8L2 4FCN8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5WK4L2 D5WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4WK4L2 B4WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75WK4L2 75WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5WK4L2 C5WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4WK4L2 H4WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26WK4L2 26WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95WK4L2 95WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5WK4L2 B5WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4WK4L2 C4WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4WK4L2 D4WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4WK4L2 F4WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DLT4L2 9DLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCLT4L2 GCLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DLT4L2 6DLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HLT4L2 5HLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GLT4L2 5GLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDLT4L2 BDLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CLT4L2 4CLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DLT4L2 7DLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DLT4L2 2DLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFLT4L2 GFLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCLT4L2 JCLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CLT4L2 3CLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DLT4L2 5DLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFLT4L2 DFLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GLT4L2 2GLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCLT4L2 FCLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDLT4L2 CDLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GLT4L2 1GLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CLT4L2 8CLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DLT4L2 1DLT4L2 3/7/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 31



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HLT4L2 6HLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CLT4L2 2CLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFLT4L2 FFLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCLT4L2 DCLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CLT4L2 7CLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CLT4L2 5CLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GLT4L2 6GLT4L2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8473L2 G8473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS986M2 FS986M2 1/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LWSBM2 6LWSBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LRMBM2 6LRMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LXMBM2 6LXMBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LQRBM2 6LQRBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LZQBM2 6LZQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LMQBM2 6LMQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LPQBM2 6LPQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LLSBM2 6LLSBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LRSBM2 6LRSBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LZNBM2 6LZNBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LTPBM2 6LTPBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LNLBM2 6LNLBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LHSBM2 6LHSBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LSNBM2 6LSNBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LYLBM2 6LYLBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LXPBM2 6LXPBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LWQBM2 6LWQBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LWNBM2 6LWNBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LZPBM2 6LZPBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LNNBM2 6LNNBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LPSBM2 6LPSBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LXRBM2 6LXRBM2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H4SN7M2 H4SN7M2 1/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YP00M2 5YP00M2 12/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YPYZL2 5YPYZL2 12/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YKBJL2 5YKBJL2 12/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YKYZL2 5YKYZL2 12/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YKZZL2 5YKZZL2 12/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YMZZL2 5YMZZL2 12/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86QH3G2 86QH3G2 12/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RFGMH2 3RFGMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP8ZMH2 CP8ZMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H79TMH2 H79TMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYYRMH2 JYYRMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0930M2 B0930M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0C50M2 B0C50M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0B20M2 B0B20M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0940M2 B0940M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0B10M2 B0B10M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0C20M2 B0C20M2 11/9/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 32



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0C60M2 B0C60M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0920M2 B0920M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0B60M2 B0B60M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0C10M2 B0C10M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0C40M2 B0C40M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0D10M2 B0D10M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0870M2 B0870M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0960M2 B0960M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0D30M2 B0D30M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0B50M2 B0B50M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0910M2 B0910M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0B30M2 B0B30M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0970M2 B0970M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0950M2 B0950M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0D20M2 B0D20M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0C30M2 B0C30M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3YR6JL2 3YR6JL2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J2NRHK2 J2NRHK2 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J2NVHK2 J2NVHK2 9/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CF65JK2 CF65JK2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CF5WWK2 CF5WWK2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CF53JK2 CF53JK2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GQCBH2 2GQCBH2 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CKCBH2 1CKCBH2 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JRJBH2 6JRJBH2 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFDJBH2 BFDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMDJBH2 JMDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKDJBH2 HKDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT6JBH2 HT6JBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BR3KKH2 BR3KKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BR3MKH2 BR3MKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BR2LKH2 BR2LKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BR3JKH2 BR3JKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGBL9H2 CGBL9H2 8/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 644H5H2 644H5H2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1952629 1K5J2H2 6/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YQ6KH2 2YQ6KH2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JV6H5F2 JV6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G7H5F2 1G7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY7H5F2 JY7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 477H5F2 477H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6M7H5F2 6M7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 767H5F2 767H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M7H5F2 7M7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y7H5F2 7Y7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M7H5F2 8M7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V7H5F2 8V7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y7H5F2 8Y7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Y7H5F2 9Y7H5F2 6/13/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 33



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B77H5F2 B77H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM7H5F2 CM7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQ7H5F2 CQ7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D77H5F2 D77H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW7H5F2 DW7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS6H5F2 FS6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H67H5F2 H67H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX6H5F2 HX6H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 127H5F2 127H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J67H5F2 J67H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J77H5F2 J77H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF7H5F2 JF7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7WZ7KH2 7WZ7KH2 6/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7WZ9KH2 7WZ9KH2 6/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CDY2H2 9CDY2H2 6/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C7H5F2 8C7H5F2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P6H5F2 8P6H5F2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DP6H5F2 DP6H5F2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP6H5F2 GP6H5F2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D95CH2 1D95CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D87CH2 1D87CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D96CH2 1D96CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D9CCH2 1D9CCH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D99CH2 1D99CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D8BCH2 1D8BCH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D9BCH2 1D9BCH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1D89CH2 1D89CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K9X1F2 5K9X1F2 4/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 849X1F2 849X1F2 4/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C9X1F2 7C9X1F2 3/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K7YXD2 9K7YXD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDTY1C2 HDTY1C2 10/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CHFHZC2 CHFHZC2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9XT1DD2 9XT1DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9XX1DD2 9XX1DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYL8NC2 CYL8NC2 9/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J8NMC2 3J8NMC2 9/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NV8DC2 7NV8DC2 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64K3P72 64K3P72 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8RYY72 D8RYY72 3/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62BV282 62BV282 3/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HB4782 1HB4782 1/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DYZP52 9DYZP52 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DZ2V62 9DZ2V62 1/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C55MP52 C55MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B45MP52 B45MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79Z3C62 79Z3C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 63J7V62 63J7V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6M43V62 6M43V62 11/17/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 34



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6M47V62 6M47V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6M65V62 6M65V62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6LPP052 6LPP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HR0GT52 HR0GT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39PP052 39PP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HR0FT52 HR0FT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HQY4T52 HQY4T52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTQKT52 GTQKT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTMJT52 GTMJT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DKPP052 DKPP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BHPP052 BHPP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PGW052 4PGW052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFKP052 CFKP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GTNFT52 GTNFT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HQW6T52 HQW6T52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7KPP052 7KPP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HR72T52 HR72T52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HNN7T52 HNN7T52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HP8KT52 HP8KT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DXBN052 DXBN052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HQMDT52 HQMDT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 72CN052 72CN052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DLBN052 DLBN052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25KP052 25KP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SGW052 4SGW052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HYBN052 HYBN052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSKZ162 FSKZ162 9/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35FV162 35FV162 9/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35QZB62 35QZB62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35Q3C62 35Q3C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35QWB62 35QWB62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FDQY52 4FDQY52 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HK1FV42 HK1FV42 7/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D80BH52 D80BH52 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 96DVG42 96DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H9XNG42 H9XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B8CVG42 B8CVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTDVG42 DTDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WCVG42 5WCVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D9XNG42 D9XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GCVG42 8GCVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F9XNG42 F9XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H7XNG42 H7XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JDVG42 7JDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C7XNG42 C7XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGMNG42 HGMNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DMNG42 8DMNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KDVG42 4KDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B8XNG42 B8XNG42 6/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 35



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JKCVG42 JKCVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J8DVG42 J8DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BXNG42 7BXNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCDVG42 DCDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D0MNG42 D0MNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1JCVG42 1JCVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BMNG42 7BMNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3BDVG42 3BDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2PDVG42 2PDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 91MNG42 91MNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GDVG42 4GDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29HMM32 29HMM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH6NM32 HH6NM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVNJR32 GVNJR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F37MM32 F37MM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NSJR32 3NSJR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY8FR32 JY8FR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB4TM32 BB4TM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SFFR32 2SFFR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C78DS32 C78DS32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62BDS32 62BDS32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26BDS32 26BDS32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8348S32 8348S32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939529 7JQ0S32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939537 9CG2S32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939558 50KXR32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5XJM32 H5XJM32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4QGR32 F4QGR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JF4R32 3JF4R32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18WNM32 18WNM32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 779KM32 779KM32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V99R32 7V99R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ8DM32 BJ8DM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFD5M32 JFD5M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QWCM32 7QWCM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73YFM32 73YFM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH8DM32 DH8DM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW1BM32 JW1BM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM2DM32 DM2DM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC4CM32 GC4CM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FBFM32 2FBFM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QHCM32 1QHCM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J494M32 J494M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJBRM32 DJBRM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72JPM32 72JPM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 771NM32 771NM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35YLM32 35YLM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKMDM32 BKMDM32 5/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MHC532 8MHC532 4/13/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 36



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5586N12 5586N12 3/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SMP432 8SMP432 3/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68R9S22 68R9S22 3/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 207RW12 207RW12 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 46G2N02 46G2N02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7LK4M02 7LK4M02 6/23/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4720N02 4720N02 6/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4741N02 4741N02 6/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B0RHM02 B0RHM02 6/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F037M02 F037M02 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F052M02 F052M02 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VBJKX1 2VBJKX1 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BK9TPW1 BK9TPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CZPRPW1 CZPRPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVPRPW1 DVPRPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H7RTPW1 H7RTPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H7ZTPW1 H7ZTPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T2P8V1 7T2P8V1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6JWCJS1 6JWCJS1 6/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 65LHMS1 65LHMS1 5/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTRM1R1 CTRM1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CVPK1R1 CVPK1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CVWK1R1 CVWK1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CT2G1R1 CT2G1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CTSJ1R1 CTSJ1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CT9M1R1 CT9M1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CVPB1R1 CVPB1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92BMMQ1 92BMMQ1 10/25/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1828308 JSNKWC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1985853 TJ22WMJ2DP 1/5/2022
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1980150 H96DR03JQ1GC 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1976315 F9FCQLKDMF3M 6/8/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1965897 FVFYQ0XQJK78 6/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1965901 FVFYP2KFJK78 6/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967080 FVFYL6A9JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967492 FVFYL6XCJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967050 C02YNB3XJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967051 C02YN8W2JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967052 C02YN8MGJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967053 C02YNAG0JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967054 C02YNB0ZJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967055 C02YNB3UJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967056 C02YN8W5JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967059 C02YP0PHJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967525 C02YN909JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967048 C02YN6GBJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967580 FVFYL6CRJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967537 FVFYL72DJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967549 FVFYL6K8JK78 5/22/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 37



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967040 FVFYL5P5JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967041 FVFYL676JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967043 FVFYL5VSJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967044 FVFYL6WVJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967045 FVFYL68ZJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967506 FVFYL6LXJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967508 FVFYL6U4JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967499 FVFYL6M9JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967092 FVFYL6PKJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967479 FVFYL6HAJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967593 FVFYL6XTJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967450 FVFYL6QTJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967102 FVFYL739JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967451 FVFYL5V6JK78 5/17/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967476 FVFYL5WNJK78 5/17/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963131 GG7X6XA8JF8M 10/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1959550 C02WCG7CHV22 4/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959054 F9FVV3DEHLFD 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959398 GG7W32GGHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959331 GG7W4C1EHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959356 GG7W465AHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959361 GG7W49L4HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959367 GG7W46GTHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959369 GG7W476EHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959374 GG7W48EGHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959382 GG7W4AD9HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1955736 C02V3AASJ1WL 8/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956431 GCGV5CJ0HLFD 8/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954210 DMPTF0FJH1MM 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954213 DMPTF0RCH1MM 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951755 DMPSY6YRG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951424 DMPSP6CZH1M9 12/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951165 F9FS520JFCM6 11/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950292 DMPSFY88G5W1 10/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950294 DMPSG63AG5W1 10/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950295 DMPSG6CKG5W1 10/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950438 DMPS8MARG5VW 9/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949284 DMPRV0YBH1MM 8/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949287 DMPRV1JEH1MM 8/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949289 DLXRL0LKH1MM 8/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948864 DMPS2KW1G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948873 DMPS2PBSG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947544 DLXR51MYGMLN 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947362 DMPRCAYNFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947388 DMPRC8V1FK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947400 DMPRCBVHFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947405 DMPRCBYVFK11 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944391 DMPPMJD7FK10 9/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944393 DMPPMJ7EFK10 9/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 38



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944637 DLXPR8QGG5VJ 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939580 C1MP1EREDTY3 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937502 DMRMVB3RFK14 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937504 DMQMX77TFK14 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1943307 C02PK0FFF8J2 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932689 DMQN6JN7FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932661 DMPMVTXQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932664 DMQN6MVEFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932665 DMQN6HRUFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932668 DMQN6JGRFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932671 DMQN6HUDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932676 DMQN6JBXFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932679 DMQN6HVSFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932681 DMPMVSNPFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932684 DMQN6HAJFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931524 DMQN6NB1FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931537 DMPN7DNKFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931546 DMPN7CGFFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932380 DMQN8UZXFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931776 DMQMX31SFK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931782 DMQMX393FK11 12/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918953 DLXN41YBFK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918963 DLXN43WGFK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918968 DLXN43WZFK10 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920312 DMQN1ZEVF182 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912146 DMRKKQ9EF182 5/2/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911604 DMQJMS6UF183 11/29/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1902142 DMPJ5SNHDFHW 8/15/2012

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1,888

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 1360-SUPPORT SERVICES 1874631 GY8G672173F 8/2/2007
1 COPIER 1960833 CGKG42682 6/11/2018
1 COPIER 1959742 CIBH26405 4/24/2018
1 COPIER 1957041 CGGG21139 12/1/2017
1 COPIER 1955988 CGGG23697 9/26/2017
1 COPIER 1955427 CICG17159 8/3/2017
1 COPIER 1955385 CIDG18551 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1954121 CGLF49068 2/21/2017
1 COPIER 1951207 CGHF35219 10/24/2016
1 COPIER 1951066 CIIF12344 10/13/2016
1 COPIER 1950258 CGGF26017 9/12/2016
1 COPIER 1950257 CGGF26068 9/12/2016
1 COPIER 1951055 CIHF10866 9/12/2016
1 COPIER 1947895 CEKE448955 6/6/2016
1 COPIER 1948285 CAAF30470 5/12/2016
1 COPIER 1948287 CAAF30749 5/12/2016
1 COPIER 1946763 CALE29532 2/4/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 39



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 COPIER 1946250 CAGE24722 11/16/2015
1 COPIER 1946251 CAGE24945 11/16/2015
1 COPIER 1945246 CEGE28049 10/6/2015
1 COPIER 1945314 CAKD17431 2/13/2015
1 COPIER 1934704 CEJD41541 2/10/2015
1 COPIER 1917575 CZ1C16566 11/15/2013
1 COPIER 1897218 CQL033872 4/22/2011
1 COPIER 1898636 CQA135482 4/12/2011
1 COPIER 1897514 CQA135471 4/12/2011
1 COPIER 1816275 CQI617783 1/9/2007
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966607 ST-750UZ-009282 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966653 ST-750UZ-008530 6/10/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966583 ST-750UZ-009536 6/5/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964792 ST-750UZ-007877 12/20/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952933 ST-700-009353 3/23/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1881584 C0907171025 12/15/2009
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1841327 181016 8/20/2007
1 MARIMBA 1944209 BY110 3/29/2002
1 MONITOR 1949278 FCZ2007S007 4/11/2016
1 MONITOR 1949117 FCZ2007S00R 4/11/2016
1 PRINTER- OTHER 1943910 P57606 6/2/2015
1 PROJECTOR 1617903 33006570 12/1/2001
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1945977 PDN7F0002501L 7/13/2016
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1918735 PDFAD0014000Q 4/15/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1908120 PDR3D01813000 6/26/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1819487 GYSG650470F 4/16/2007
1 ST VIEW SCAN III DIGITAL MICROFILM SCANN 1943701 14142-50524 6/30/2015
1 STUDENT DESKTOP G7VZP52 G7VZP52 8/19/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968905 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968935 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968936 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968938 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968940 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968941 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968942 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968944 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968945 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968946 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968947 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968948 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968949 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968950 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968951 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968952 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968953 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968954 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968955 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969055 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969056 10/2/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 40



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969057 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969058 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969059 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969060 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969061 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969062 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969063 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969064 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969066 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969067 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969068 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969069 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969079 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969080 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969081 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969105 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969106 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969107 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969108 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969111 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969115 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969117 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969118 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969121 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969122 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969125 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969126 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969130 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969131 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969134 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969135 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969138 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969140 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969141 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969142 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969143 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969144 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969145 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969150 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969154 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951269 11/8/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951270 11/8/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951271 11/8/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951272 11/8/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951273 11/8/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951274 11/8/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943460 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943461 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943463 8/27/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 41



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943464 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943466 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943468 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943469 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945042 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939445 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939926 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939927 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939928 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939929 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939930 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939932 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939933 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939934 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939935 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939936 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939937 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939940 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939941 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939942 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939944 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939945 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939946 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939947 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939948 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939950 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939951 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939952 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939954 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925996 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926001 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926004 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926007 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926009 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926019 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926020 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926021 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926023 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926024 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926025 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926038 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926039 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926755 1/7/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926748 1/7/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926756 1/7/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926753 1/7/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926752 1/7/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926739 1/7/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926737 1/7/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 42



TOTAL ASSETS

August 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/20/2024 thru 08/26/2024

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925969 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925970 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925975 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925976 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925980 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925985 12/2/2014

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 170

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 SCRUBBER 1878268 1688826 11/28/2007
1 BUFFING MACHINE-HIGH SPEED 1917247 900353-10597709 8/1/2012
1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1973889 33928121 6/24/2013
1 FLOOR CLEANERSCRUBBER 1832111 7100-10343164 6/24/2013

TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 4

TRANSPORTATION/FLEET
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE 691144 2C3CDXAG5EH133026 10/29/2013
1 AUTOMOBILE- FOUR DOOR 691644 1GNLC2E06ER185349 12/5/2013
1 SETINA PRISONER PARTITION FOR DODGE CHAR 692818 1/27/2014
1 AUTOMOBILE- FOUR DOOR 705851 1GNSK3ECXFR305962 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE 706861 2C3CDXAT5EH348080 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE 706864 2C3CDXAT8EH348087 10/29/2014
1 2014 DODGE CHARGER PURSUIT VEHICLE 706887 2C3CDXAT7EH348100 10/29/2014
1 APX4500 7/800 706936 10/27/2014
1 APX4500 7/800 706939 10/27/2014
1 APX4500 7/800 706962 10/27/2014
1 AUTOMOBILE- FOUR DOOR 706968 10/27/2014
1 DECALS & APPLICATIONS FOR CAMPUS POLI 707135 12/1/2014
1 DECALS & APPLICATIONS FOR CAMPUS POLI 707138 12/1/2014
1 DECALS & APPLICATIONS FOR CAMPUS POLI 707161 12/1/2014
1 AUTOMOBILE- FOUR DOOR 707166 12/1/2014
1 SMLLBB-LED SLIM-MISER DASH LIGHT INCLUDE 712633 12/11/2014
1 SMLLBB-LED SLIM-MISER DASH LIGHT INCLUDE 712640 12/11/2014
1 SMLLBB-LED SLIM-MISER DASH LIGHT INCLUDE 712659 12/11/2014
1 TIR3 LED FOR SIDE OF PUSH BUMPER 712714 12/4/2014
1 TIR3 LED FOR SIDE OF PUSH BUMPER 712717 12/4/2014
1 TIR3 LED FOR SIDE OF PUSH BUMPER 712742 12/4/2014
1 AUTOMOBILE- FOUR DOOR 714583 2/17/2015
1 AUTOMOBILE- FOUR DOOR 718949 4/14/2015
1 2015-2016 759418 2C3CDXAT9GH259034 6/14/2016

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION/FLEET - 24

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024 Page 43



6/28/2024 ID 1588 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1589 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1590 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1591 - Proofer $250.00 $243.75
6/28/2024 ID 1592 - Proofer $430.00 $419.25
6/28/2024 ID 1597 - 60qt Mixer $1,684.00 $1,641.90
6/28/2024 ID 1608 - 60qt Mixer $1,825.00 $1,779.38
6/28/2024 ID 1618 - 60qt Mixer $1,600.00 $1,560.00
7/5/2024 ID 1599 - 60qt Mixer $2,825.00 $2,754.38
7/5/2024 ID 1603 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1604 - 60qt Mixer $2,425.00 $2,364.38
7/5/2024 ID 1605 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/5/2024 ID 1607 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
7/5/2024 ID 1611 - 60qt Mixer $2,225.00 $2,169.38
7/5/2024 ID 1615 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1616 - 60qt Mixer $4,225.00 $4,119.38
7/5/2024 ID 1620 - 60qt Mixer $1,751.00 $1,707.23
7/5/2024 ID 1621 - 60qt Mixer $1,702.00 $1,659.45
7/5/2024 ID 1622 - 60qt Mixer $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/5/2024 ID 1623 - Mixer Accessories $365.00 $355.88
7/5/2024 ID 1624 - Mixer Accessories $52.00 $50.70
7/5/2024 ID 1625 - Mixer Accessories $137.00 $133.58
7/5/2024 ID 1626 - Mixer Accessories $275.00 $268.13
7/5/2024 ID 1637 - Exercise Equipment $50.00 $48.75
7/5/2024 ID 1648 - Transmission Jack $220.00 $214.50
7/5/2024 ID 1651 - Misc. Shop Equipment $121.00 $117.98
7/5/2024 ID 1655 - Pressure Washers $630.00 $614.25
7/5/2024 ID 1657 - Trash Pump $330.00 $321.75
7/5/2024 ID 1658 - Electric Kiln $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1660 - Exercise Equipment $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1664 - Ice Machine $25.00 $24.38

7/12/2024 ID 1630 - Copiers $825.00 $804.38
7/12/2024 ID 1636 - Exercise Machine $50.00 $48.75
7/12/2024 ID 1638 - Leg Press $102.00 $99.45
7/12/2024 ID 1639 - Elpitical $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1640 - Treadmill $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1645 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/12/2024 ID 1649 - Shop Equipment $260.00 $253.50
7/12/2024 ID 1656 - System Analyzers $560.00 $546.00
7/12/2024 ID 1659 - Recumbant Bike $31.00 $30.23
7/12/2024 ID 1661 - Speakers $600.00 $585.00
7/12/2024 ID 1613 - Mixer $500.00 $487.50
7/19/2024 ID 1614 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/19/2024 ID 1617 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/19/2024 ID 1631 - Particulate Filter Cleaner $3,125.00 $3,046.88
7/19/2024 ID 1632 - FP Lateral File $465.00 $453.38
7/19/2024 ID 1633 - FP Lateral File $82.00 $79.95

FY 2025 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date

BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2025 SurplusSales BAI_09192024 Page 1



7/19/2024 ID 1641 - Floor Scrubber $352.00 $343.20
7/19/2024 ID 1643 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/19/2024 ID 1652 - Shop Jacks $250.00 $243.75
7/19/2024 ID 1653 - Shop Jack $52.99 $51.67
7/19/2024 ID 1654 - Transmission Jack $76.00 $74.10
7/26/2024 ID 1629 - Copiers $500.00 $487.50
7/26/2024 ID 1634 - Shoulder Press $126.00 $122.85
7/26/2024 ID 1662 - Speakers $290.00 $282.75
7/26/2024 ID 1663 - Speakers, Subwoofers $475.00 $463.13
7/26/2024 ID 1598 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/26/2024 ID 1600 - 60qt Mixer $1,476.00 $1,439.10
7/26/2024 ID 1601 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/26/2024 ID 1602 - 60qt Mixer $1,876.00 $1,829.10
7/26/2024 ID 1606 - 60qt Mixer $2,400.00 $2,340.00
7/26/2024 ID 1609 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1610 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1612 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
7/26/2024 ID 1619 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
8/16/2024 ID 1665 - 60qt Mixer $2,000.00 $1,950.00
8/16/2024 ID 1666 - 60qt Mixer $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/16/2024 ID 1667 - 80qt Mixer $2,025.00 $1,974.38
8/16/2024 ID 1669 - 60qt Mixer $1,625.00 $1,584.38
8/16/2024 ID 1670 - 60qt Mixer $1,580.00 $1,540.50
8/16/2024 ID 1671 - 60qt Mixer $2,125.00 $2,071.88
8/16/2024 ID 1672 - 60qt Mixer $2,100.00 $2,047.50
8/16/2024 ID 1642 - Riding Scrubber $510.00 $497.25

$80,830.99 $78,810.38

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/27/2024 SA Recycling $222.60 $222.60
7/1/2024 SA Recycling $241.80 $241.80
7/1/2024 J. Garcia $20.00 $20.00
7/9/2024 A. Wiznor $50.00 $50.00

7/12/2024 SA Recycling $471.60 $471.60
7/15/2024 SA Recycling $160.20 $160.20
7/18/2024 SA Recycling $651.90 $651.90
7/23/2024 SA Recycling $1,390.20 $1,390.20
7/24/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,941.05 $1,941.05
8/14/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $810.02 $810.02
8/14/2024 SA Recycling $206.40 $206.40
8/19/2024 SA Recycling $400.80 $400.80

$6,566.57 $6,566.57

$87,397.56 $85,376.95

$70,565.00 $68,800.97Total FNS Surplus Sales

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2025 SurplusSales BAI_09192024 Page 2



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,400 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 60 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 25 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,888 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 4 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 148 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 170 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 24 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 08/26/2024

BAI 1_Att.3_SurplusSummaryList_09192024 Page 1



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 19, 2024 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 

Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The purpose of the 21st CCLC program is authorized under the U.S. Department of Education’s Title IV, 

Part B of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act.  The program provides before and after-school, 

weekend, and/or summer school academic enrichment opportunities for K-12 students to help them meet 

local and state academic standards in subjects such as reading, mathematics, and science.  Programs may 

also provide activities for family literacy programs, youth development, drug and violence prevention, art, 

music, character education, counseling, and recreation to enhance the program’s academic components. 

Board approval will ensure that the available funding supports academic and enrichment programs during 

after-school hours for students.  The programs serve and impact over 100 K-12 students within the Cobb 

County School District. 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Georgia Department of Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) 

Grant Award of $213,686 as awarded to Austell Elementary School’s “21st Century World Changers” 

program. 

COST:  

N/A 

DATA SOURCES: 

John Floresta 

Dr. Ehsan Kattoula  

Cindy Nichols  

AGENDA ITEM #2 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 19, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 - Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2026 

State Capital Outlay Project Application 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The CCSD SPLOST staff has been working closely with the State Department of Education to prepare an 

FY2026 Capital Outlay Project Application. Based on this application and dependent on the actual cost of 

the projects, the Department of Education will reimburse CCSD up to $7,719,693.00.  The State Department 

of Education requires that the local Board certify and authorize the Board Chairman and Superintendent to 

execute the FY2026 Capital Outlay Project Application in order to move forward at this time. Approval of 

this resolution will allow the CCSD to comply with State Department of Education requirements and move 

forward with submitting an FY2026 Capital Outlay Application.   

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Resolution certifying the FY2026 Capital Outlay Application, have the documents executed 

by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and submit to the State Department of Education. 

 

COST: 

N/A     

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #4  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 19, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Rose Garden HVAC 

Replacement and Electrical Upgrade 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Rose Garden is scheduled to receive an HVAC 

Replacement and Electrical Upgrade.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on 

schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of September 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Lefko Construction (Roswell, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                           $2,568,448.00 

Account Charge code:           S6K349ROSG-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-6ROSEGARDN 

Budgeted:                                       Yes  - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 


	9.19.24_AGENDA 
	8.15.24_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_09192024
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09192024
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2025 SurplusSales BAI_09192024
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_09192024
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_21st Century Grant_9.19.24
	BAI 3_FY26 Capital Outlay Application_9.19.24
	BAI 4_Rose Garden HVAC_9.19.24

